

# ALUSINE JALLOH

## FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER

[Email](#) | [Github](#) | [Linkedin](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Portfolio](#)

### SUMMARY

I am a Passionate Software Developer that is able to use my own initiative and I am very comfortable working on web and mobile applications. I have been developing professionally for 5 years but have been tinkering since I was a kid. I started in tech with an internship, freelance services and part time positions during college. A day in my life may consist of database Design, setting up a build or deployment plan, fixing some frontend jobs etc..

### SKILLS

**Front-End:** JavaScript, React, Redux, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, Flutter, Kotlin, and Wordpress.

**Back-End:** MySQL, PostgreSQL, Ruby, Java, PHP, and C++.

**Tools & Methods:** Git, GitHub, Heroku, Netlify, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

**Professional:** Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring.

### EXPERIENCE

#### HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

##### Full Stack Web Developer

Remote  
August, 2022 – Present

[World-Health-Assembly](#) – The Seventy-fifth World Health Assembly is the decision-making body of WHO. It is attended by delegations from all WHO Member States and focuses on a specific health agenda prepared by the Executive.

- It enabled me to have in-depth knowledge about HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

[leaderboard-app](#) – An Application showing a list of game leaders and top scores.

- It enabled me to grasp the core functionalities of HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

#### MICROVERSE

##### Mentor (Volunteer)

Remote  
August, 2022 – Present

- Mentor junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Propose improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provide advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

#### FIX SOLUTION

##### Software Engineer

Freetown, Sierra Leone  
January, 2018 – January, 2020

- My recent project was on tracking all the rape victim's data in my state.
- I became the project lead while working on the Mobile which capacitated me on how to be a great team player.

### EDUCATION

#### MICROVERSE

##### Remote Full-stack Web Development Program, Full Time

July, 2022 – Present

- Continuously mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Develop skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard gitflow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

#### LIMKOKWING UNIVERSITY OF CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY

##### Bsc honors in Information Technology

August, 2016 – May, 2022

- Developed A Database Management System for the National Teaching Force as my thesis.
- Award: Graduated with First Class (Distinction).